Madeley Town Council

Minutes of the Leisure and Community Committee of Madeley Town Council held on Monday 3rd June 2024, commencing at 6.30 pm at Jubilee House, High Street, Madeley.

PRESENTCouncillors:Anthony Morgan, James Loveridge, Ruth Meadow, Stefan Highway and
Helena Morgan- Mayor of Madeley Town Council
Sam Middleton Deputy Town Clerk taking minutes and Alison Hinks Town Clerk
for Christmas light tenders.

As the chair and vice chair were not present at the meeting Anthony Morgan was nominated as Chair. It was also agreed that as the Chair was on a leave of absence and that as the vice chair would be standing in for her that Anthony Morgan would become the vice chair until the Chair returned.

L25/001 <u>Apologies</u> Apologies received and accepted for Cllrs Peter Cogins.

L25/002 Remarks from the Chair

The Chair welcomed everyone.

- L25/003 <u>Public Discussion</u> No residents attended.
- L25/004 Declarations of Interest No declaration made.
- L25/005 <u>Minutes</u>

Resolved:

Councillors unanimously resolved that the minutes of the Leisure & Community Committee meeting held on Monday 6th March to be confirmed and approved for signature (Appendix A).

L25/006 Finance- Appendix B-E.

- 1 Expenditure Transaction List To note expenditure transaction list.
- Noted.
 Income Transaction List To note income transaction list. Noted.
- 3 Budget Cashbook Report To note Financial Status report. Noted

All reported noted and no issues arising.

L25/007 Grant Applications

To consider applications received.

1. Madeley History Group. **RESOLVED** that £300 be awarded for the History group. 2. Sutton Hill Allotments **RESOLVED** that £500 be awarded to the Allotment group. 3. Ironbridge Brass Band **RESOLVED** that £500 be awarded to the group. 4. Tetsu Karate Do **RESOLVED** that six months' rent be awarded to the group. 5. Telford Amateur Boxing Club **RESOLVED** that £700 be awarded to the group. 6. Wrekin Housing Group **RESOLVED** that £260 be awarded to the group. 7. Sight Loss Shropshire **RESOLVED** that £300 be awarded to the group. 8. Ironbridge Coracle Trust **RESOLVED** that £300 be awarded to the group. 9. Rotary Club of the Wrekin **RESOLVED** THAT £250 be awarded to the group.

The mayor agreed to award £150 from her Grant Allowance to John Randall school for their library to purchase books.

L25/008 Christmas Light Tenders.

The clerk gave a summary of the tenders that have been received for the Christmas Lights, 4 tenders had been received and the clerk gave a summary of all 4 highlighting the plus points of each one.

It was proposed that the committee accept a tender from Turnock Ltd with some amendments to be discussed with them directly. All voted in favour.

L25/009 Youth Officer update.

Nick Feavyour is now in post and working mainly at Sutton Hill as this is the place with most need. The youth club and sporting activities are popular and well attended.

L25/010 Gardening Scheme 2024.

The gardeners are back, and the scheme is full, with 70 people on the list and a large waiting list due to advertising the scheme in Madeley Matters.

L25/011 Correspondence

No correspondence received.

L25/012 Information

No information received.

L25/013 Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Leisure and Community Committee of Madeley Town Council is provisionally scheduled to take place on Monday 2nd September 2024 at 6.30 pm at Jubilee House, High Street, Madeley.

There being no further business, the Chair declared the meeting closed at 7.10pm.

Signed

Dated: